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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 03062515 Addendum 1 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Office and School Supplies Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Government Supply Services
Address 1015 North West Ave, Suite 360

El Dorado, AR 71730
Contact Cynthia Means
Department Customer Service
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (855) 477-5528
Fax 1 (855) 477-1749
Email customerservice@governmentsupplyservices.com
Submitted 5/13/2015 9:08:15 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Gregory Charles Modica Email greg@governmentsupplyservices.com

Supplier Notes

Order delivery 24 to 48 hours. Special orders outside of normal office supplies 2 to 3 weeks lead time. Must obtain quote for
services. Credit cards and Purchase cards accepted.

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? El Dorado

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 1% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 1% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities? Yes

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 7

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?
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18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Founded in 2009, Government
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Supply Services is a national
750 characters.) supplier for office supplies, related

products and services. We are a
Service Disabled Veteran Owned
Small business. Our mission is to
provide superior customer service,
innovative procurement solutions,
competitive pricing, and prompt
delivery.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Gregory Charles Modica

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President/CEO

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email
greg@governmentsupplyservices.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 870-562-7311

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-855-477-1749

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 870-562-7311

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Cynthia Means

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Account Representative

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email
cynthia@governmentsupplyservices.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-855-477-5528

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-855-477-1749

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-870-312-1998

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Curtis Clark

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email
curtis@governmentsupplyservices.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-855-477-5528

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Cynthia Means

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email
cynthia@governementsupplyservices.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 1-855-477-5528

40 Company Website Company Website
www.governmentsupplyservices.com
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41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 27-0502543
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 1015 North West Ave, Suite 360

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City El Dorado

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Arkansas

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 71730

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS office supplies, janitorial,
database about your company that TIPS website users technology, paper, pens, furniture,
might search. Words may be product names, hon, avery, univeral, printer, toners,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the ink, go green, glue, clocks, cups,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST batteries, labels, highlighters,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: envelopes, notebooks, safety
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) supplies, recycling, medical

supplies, break room, cleaning

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





Certificate of Good Standing

I, Mark Martin, Secretary of State of the State of Arkansas, and as such, keeper of the records
of domestic and foreign corporations, do hereby certify that the records of this office show

GOVERNMENT SUPPLY SERVICES, LLC

authorized to transact business in the State of Arkansas as a Limited Liability Company, filed
Articles of Organization in this office July 8, 2009.

Our records reflect that said entity, having complied with all statutory requirements in the State
of Arkansas, is qualified to transact business in this State.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand
and affixed my official Seal. Done at my office in the  

City of Little Rock, this 19th day of August 2014.

Online Certificate Authorization Code: 4590e004fe38e94

To verify the Authorization Code, visit sos.arkansas.gov

L
L
L
L
L
L
L
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National Minority Supplier Development Council

(NMSDC)

Issued Date

Expiration Date

03/02/2015

03/02/2016

Certificate Number

SR10GSS0914

President, Southern Region MSDC

NAICS Code(s): 339112, 423210, 423450, 423610, 423840, 423850, 424120, 484210, 561720, 621999

Government Supply Services has chosen to obtain SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES with the following 

NMSDC Affiliate(s):

Government Supply Services

Certifies that

Joset B. Wright-Lacy

National Minority Supplier Development Council, Inc.

1359 Broadway, 10th Floor, Suite 1000

New York, NY 10018

is a bona fide Minority Business Enterprise certified by the:

Southern Region Minority Supplier Development Council

Visit NMSDC Compliance Portal Powered by PRISM Compliance Management to validate this certificate and learn more about Government Supply Services



DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
Center for Verification and Evaluation 

Washington, DC  20420 

 In Reply Refer To:  00VE 

“World Class Professionals  
Enabling Veteran Business Opportunities by Protecting the Veteran Advantage - One Vet at a Time” 

Mr. Gregory Modica 
Government Supply Services, LLC 
DUNS:  831241497 
2623 Ford Street 
El Dorado, AR  71730-3027 

Dear Mr. Modica: 

On behalf of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Center for Verification and 
Evaluation (CVE), I am writing to inform you that your application for renewal has been 
approved.  Government Supply Services, LLC will remain eligible to participate in Veterans 
First Contracting Program opportunities with VA as a verified service-disabled Veteran-
owned small business (SDVOSB).   

This verification is valid for two years from the date of this letter.  You may 
reapply 120 days prior to your new expiration date by logging into www.vetbiz.gov. 

To promote your verified status, you may use the following link to download the logo 
for use on your marketing materials and business cards: 

http://www.vetbiz.gov/cve_completed_s.jpg 

While CVE has confirmed that Government Supply Services, LLC is in compliance 
with the regulation, Government Supply Services, LLC must inform CVE of any changes or 
other circumstances that would adversely affect its eligibility.  Eligibility changes not 
reported to CVE within 60 days could result in a referral to the Office of Inspector General 
(OIG), a referral to the Debarment and Suspension Committee, and the initiation of 
cancellation proceedings—all of which could result in Government Supply Services, LLC 
being removed from the VIP Verification Program. 

Please be advised that this letter and other information pertaining to Government 
Supply Services, LLC’s verification application may be subject to Freedom of Information 
Act (FOIA) requests.  In addition, all companies approved for the program may be required 
to participate in one or more post-verification audits.  Please retain a copy of this letter to 
confirm Government Supply Services, LLC’s continued program eligibility.   

At any time if Government Supply Services, LLC discovers one or more NAICS 
Code(s) that are other than small on its CVE VIP profile, CVE will require all other than 
small NAICS Codes to be removed within five (5) business days.  If these NAICS Codes are 
not removed within the allotted five (5) business days, CVE may request the U.S. Small 
Business Administration (SBA) to conduct a formal size determination.  In addition, CVE 
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Mr. Gregory Modica 

may initiate a referral to OIG, Debarment and Suspension Committee and or pursue 
cancellation proceedings.  All of the aforementioned referrals and procedures could result in 
Government Supply Services, LLC being removed from the VIP Verification Program. 

Thank you for your service to our country and for continuing to serve America 
through small business ownership.  

Sincerely, 

  J. Gault 
Acting Director 

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Government Supply Services.LLC

1015 North West Ave, Suite, 360

El Dorado

Arkansas

71730

(855) 477-5528

(855)477-1749

customerservice@govemmentsupplyservices.com

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Gregory C. Modica

President/Owner

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

ffl
TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

University of Arkansas Little Rock Little Rock Arkansas Mary Worthy 501-569-3119

Arkansas Economic Development commission Little Rock Arkansas Emma Knotts 501-682-7353

South Arkansas Community College El Dorado Arkansas Anne Southall 870-864-7162

National Park Community College Hot Springs Arkansas Latisa Beason 501-760-4219

Phillips Community College Helena Arkansas Jo Ann Clark 870-816-1232

Arkansas State Unitvesity Beebe Arkansas Robin Lancaster 501-882-4545

Arkansas Secretary Of State Office Little Rock Arkansas Joseph Wood 501-682-1010

Arkansas State Chamber Of Commerce Little Rock Arkansas Susie Marks 501-210-4206

Department Of Veteran Affairs North Little Rock Arkansas Ambera Parker 501-257-1167



EVERYTHING FOR THE 

WORKPLACE 

Services 

1015 North West Avenue 

Suite 360 

El Dorado, Arkansas 71730 

Email:  sales@gssorder.com 

Phone: 855-447-5528 

Fax:  800-477-1749 

www.governmentsupplyservices.com 

 

 

Federal and State contract holder 
 Moving and Relocating 

 Medical/Autoclave/Chamber 

Cleanings 

 Free Toner collection & 

Recycling Program 

 Industrial Supply—MRO 

Supplies, MRO Equipment, 

Tools & Solutions 

 Office , Furniture & Technology 

 

 Office Products 

 Office Furniture 

 Ink and Toner 

 Cleaning and Break room 

 Health care Supplies 

 Safety and Security 

EVERYTHING 

For The Workplace 

Products Contact Us 



About GSS Partnerships Certifications 

 SAM Registered 
 
TIPS/TAPS Program 
Participant 
 
Veteran Owned Small 
Business 
 
Service Disabled Veteran 
Owned Small Business 
 
Dept of Veteran Affairs 
Certified Veteran Enterprise 
 
Dept of Transportation 
Certified (DBE) 
 
National Minority Supplier 
Development Council 
 
Certified Minority Business GSS is a verified Service Disabled Veteran 

Owned Small Business specializing in 

product supplies and services categorized 

from office supplies, medical supplies and 

material repair and operations.  We are also 

a certified broker for specialty products. 

Government  Supply 

Services has 

partnered with Ultra 

Cartridge Products, a division of United 

Cerebral Palsy.  This partnerships denotes 

our commitment to offer training and 

employment for people with disabilities.  

If you are a state Agency within 

Arkansas, you can take 

advantage of a very special 

pricing agreement between Hp 

and GSS.  We can now offer you the ink, 

toner and printer products on the Hp Big Deal 

contract.  Hp is the world’s largest technology 

company, with more than 40 years of 

experience.  Visit our site to see special 

contract pricing on select Hp Big Deal 

products that can save your state agency 

hundreds, if not thousands of dollars.  

Ability One believes that 

everybody deserves the 

opportunity to work.    

As a proud  Ability One 

supplier of choice,  GSS mirrors that belief 

and strongly supports the mission.  Learn 

more about the Ability One certification and 

how GSS is making an impact on the lives 

of thousands of blind and severely disabled 

people.  

Government Supply Services (GSS) is not 

your basic office supplier. We offer special 

orders and help customers find supplies that 

the “Big Name Suppliers” don’t stock.  We do 

the work for you cutting down on valuable 

time.  Here we help our customers manage 

their business by offering all of their needs 

from ink and toner to medical supplies. 




